Samantha Elyse Leick

From: John Pekala

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Samantha Elyse Leick

Cc: Kate Logan; Katie Linscott; Dan Clark

Subject: FW: SMP-required work plan for Artesian Well Repair

Sam, for the doc file.
John

From: Weiquan Dong [mailto:wdong@ndep.nv.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 2:33 PM

To: 'Steve Clough' <steve.clough@nert-trust.com>

Cc: James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Andrew Steinberg
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara
<kkuwabara@ramboll.com>

Subject: RE: SMP-required work plan for Artesian Well Repair

Steve,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable-- SMP-required work plan for Artesian
Well Repair and finds that the document is acceptable. Please let me know the schedule for the well repair and | will
come to observe the repair.

Thanks,

Weiquan

Weiquan Dong, P.E., PhD
Professional Engineer Specialist
4 ‘ Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
‘» Phone: 702-486-2850, x252
Fax: 702-486-2863

NDEP Email: wdong@ndep.nv.gov
http://ndep.nv.gov/bmi/index.htm

From: Steve Clough [mailto:steve.clough@nert-trust.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 10:38 AM

To: Weiquan Dong <wdong@ndep.nv.gov>

Cc: James Dotchin <jdotchin@ndep.nv.gov>; James Carlton Parker <jcarltonparker@ndep.nv.gov>; Andrew Steinberg
<andrew.steinberg@lepetomaneinc.com>; John Pekala <jpekala@ramboll.com>; Kimberly Schmidt Kuwabara
<kkuwabara@ramboll.com>

Subject: SMP-required work plan for Artesian Well Repair

Weiquan,



Please find attached the SMP work plan/contingency plan for well repair work planned on the artesian
wells within the RI Study Area for NDEP approval. If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Steve Clough

Remediation Director

Nevada Environmental Response Trust
510 S. Fourth Street

Henderson, NV 89015

Email: steve.clough@nert-trust.com
Office: (702) 960-4309

Cell: (702) 686-9611




